SEKH SAHABAZ UDDIN

9635535517 I E: <u>sahabazuddin@gmail.com</u> 33, church lane, Jangpura Bhogal, New Delhi 110014.

PROFESSIONAL	
SUMMARY	

As a Corporate Sales & Marketing Officer, Industrial Sales, Channel Sales in Corporate Business Gifting, Apart from that having more than Four and half years' experiences in FMCG, Handling Resellers, Redistribution Stockist to Distributor, Business Development, Consumers loyalty, Email Marketing, Business to Business sales with long Relationship Management (CRM), Strength in working with Divers' Groups of active Company Objectives.

SKILLS

Good Communication with Customers, Excellent
Presentation skills, Customer relationship management with
Loyalty, Invent New Ideas, Participate to achieve the
Organization Goals, Empanel the Vendors.
Team Management, Positive Thinking in Sales and Marketing field, As
well as positive Attitude to interact with new People.

WORK HISTORY

BRAND PROMOTIONAL EXECUTIVE

eBIZ.com Pvt. Ltd. Kolkata, West Bengal.

BUSINESS TO BUSINESS SALES, CUSTOMER

RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT

11/2013 to 07/2015

04/2016 to 11/2016

Bonhomia, Indulge Beverage, FMCG Industry, Kolkata, West Bengal.

- BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT EXECUTIVE 11/2016 to 12/2019
 Dream Ocean Technologies Pvt. Ltd Kolkata West Bengal.
- CORPORATE SALES & MARKETING OFFICER, CRM 2/2019-Current Ad Gift Resources, Corporate Business Gifting, New Delhi

EDUCATION

- Secondary" General.
 Babnan high school, Gunpala, WB

 Higher secondary" Commerce.
 Belmuri union institution, Dhaniakhali, West Bengal
- Bachelor of Commerce" Accounting and Business Management Sarat Centenary College, Dhaniakhali, WB
- Master of Business Administration" Marketing & HR. 2016
 Swami Vivekananda institute of Management and Computer
 Science, Kolkata, WB

Date :-

SEKH SAHABAZ UDDIN